
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7/1/2010 11:03:49 AM

'Baker, Simon' (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Clinton, Jeanne' 
(jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

RedactedCc:
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: FW: CA A.08-07-021 2009-2011 EE PP: Southern California Edison Company's 

Report Coordination Between Low Income Energy Efficiency (LIEE) and Energy 
Efficiency (EE) Programs

Simon/Jeanne,

I just saw this report submitted by SCE to the service list and realized that PG&E did not have this report on its 
radar screen. I just want to let you know that PG&E will not be submitting its report today and will need to 
discuss the requirement with the LIEE/EE team to determine when we can produce the report.

Redact
a/H

---- Original Message-----
From: Case.Admin@sce.com fmailto:Case.Admin@sce.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30,2010 4:52 PM 
To: Lawrie, Sandy
Subject: CA A.08-07-021 2009-2011 EE PP: Southern California Edison Company's Report Coordination 
Between Low Income Energy Efficiency (LIEE) and Energy Efficiency (EE) Programs

Service to: dmg@cpuc.ca.gov, kk2@cpuc.ca.gov, jl2@cpuc.ca.gov, cln@cpuc.ca.gov, seb@cpuc.ca.gov, 
sbs@cpuc.ca.gov, slda@pge.com, ABesa@SempraUtilities.com, John.Fasana@sce.com, 
Don.Arambula@sce.com, Larry Cope/SCE/EIX

Attached is the Southern California Edison Company's Report Coordination Between Low Income Energy 
Efficiency (LIEE) and Energy Efficiency (EE) Programs. This document has been served to the above referenced 
list electronically, today, Wednesday, June 30, 2010. A hard copy will be sent tomorrow via UPS Ovemtight,

(See attached file: A0807021 09-11 EE PP - SCE Report on the Coordination Between LIEE & EE Cover 
Letter.pdf)(See attached file: A0807021 09-11 EE PP

- SCE Report on the Coordination Between LIEE & EE.pdf)

Case Administration 
Southern California Edison Company 
Telephone (626) 302-6508 
Fax (626) 302-3119
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